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Ms. Saxton,
 
I am writing to confirm receipt of your email and attached resolution.  Resolution No. 91-2019 has
been filed in the Correspondence file for Docket Nos. 20190015-21-EG.  If I can be of any further
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Adam.Teitzman@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6826
 
 
 

From: Saxton, Susan [mailto:SSaxton@ci.boca-raton.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Office Of Commissioner Graham; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Resolution of the City of Boca Raton
 
Dear Commissioner Graham and Clerk Teitzman,
The City Council of the City of Boca Raton unanimously adopted Resolution No. 91-2019  on
September 10, 2019 (copy attached).  The resolution urges the Public Service Commission to set
meaningful energy efficiency goals through programs targeted to residential and commercial
customers with a focus on low to moderate income households.  The resolution also authorizes the
filing of this resolution in the FEECA  proceedings before the Commission, including Docket No.
2019-0015 relating to the Commission review of Numeric Conservation Goals.
Respectfully,
Susan Saxton
 
Susan S. Saxton, CMC  |  City Clerk
City of Boca Raton, City Clerk Division
201 W. Palmetto Park Road • Boca Raton, FL 33432 
P  561-393-7836  |  F 561-393-7704  |  ssaxton@myboca.us
 

Stay connected…
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from local officials regarding city business are public records, and are available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. The City of Boca Raton scanned this outbound message for viruses, vandals and
malicious content and found this message to be free of such content.
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